

# WATKINS GLEN HOUSING AUTHORITY

## JEFFERSON VILLAGE APARTMENTS

222 E. 2<sup>ND</sup> STREET

WATKINS GLEN, NEW YORK 14891-1254

PHONE (607) 535-2640

FAX: (607) 535-2089

E-MAIL: watkinsglenha@watkinsglenhousingauthority.com

### CRIMINAL BACKGROUND/ CREDIT CHECK

(Please print all information)

I, the undersigned, understand that a criminal background check will be performed and I hereby authorize The Village of Watkins Glen Housing Authority/Jefferson Village Apartments, to perform a New York State Criminal History Record Search. I also authorize the Village of Watkins Glen Housing Authority to run a credit check/ background check through a licensed credit/ background reporting agency.

Name: \_\_\_\_\_

Maiden Name: \_\_\_\_\_

Date of Birth: \_\_\_\_\_

Social Security #: \_\_\_\_\_

Driver's License #: \_\_\_\_\_

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

---

Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony for knowingly and willingly making false or fraudulent statements to any department of the United States Government. HUD and any owner (or any employee of HUD or the owner) may be subject to penalties for unauthorized disclosures or improper use of information collected based on the consent form. Use of the information collected based on this verification form is restricted to the purposed cited above. Any persons who knowingly or willingly requests, obtains or discloses any information under false pretense concerning an applicant or participant may be subject to a misdemeanor and fined not more than \$5,000. Any applicant or participant affected by negligent disclosure of information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief, as may be appropriate, against the officer or employee of HUD or the owner responsible for the unauthorized disclosure or improper use. Penalty provisions for misusing the social security number and contained in the \*\*SOCIAL SECURITY ACT AT 208 (a) (6), (7) AND (8) Violation of these provisions are cited as violations of 42 U.S.C. 408 (a) (6), (7) and (8).



“We do business in accordance with the Federal Law”

